From: Prater, Cecilia (ES) <Cecilia.Prater@adp.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2019 3:52 PM

To: Nunziato, Christine T. - Procurement Category Manager

Cc: Kendrick, Jonathan A. - VP & Chief Human Resources Officer; Selders, Elaine L.
Subject: RE: JEA / ADP

[External Email - Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected email.]
Hello Chrissy.
Got your message and just tried you back. | will track down a copy and follow up asap.

Thanks!

Cecilia Prater

Global Channel Manager — BPO, GES
C: 727-504-8343
Cecilia.Prater@adp.com

From: Nunziato, Christine T. - Procurement Category Manager <nunzct@jea.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2019 3:23 PM

To: Prater, Cecilia (ES) <Cecilia.Prater@adp.com>

Cc: Kendrick, Jonathan A. - VP & Chief Human Resources Officer <kendja@jea.com>; Selders, Elaine L. <seldel@jea.com>
Subject: FW: JEA / ADP

WARNING: Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the source of the email and know the contents
are safe.
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Hi Cecilia. |just left you a voicemail. Kindly contact me at the number listed below. Thank you.

Chrissy Nunziato

Procurement Category Manager
(904) 665-8678 Office

(518) 421-3183 Cell

From: Kendrick, Jonathan A. - VP & Chief Human Resources Officer <kendja@jea.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2019 3:10 PM

To: Nunziato, Christine T. - Procurement Category Manager <nunzct@jea.com>; Selders, Elaine L. <seldel@jea.com>
Subject: FW: JEA / ADP



This is the government contract ADP references for us to piggyback on. Please feel free to contact Cecilia for further
info.

Thanks.

Jon

From: Prater, Cecilia (ES) <Cecilia.Prater@adp.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2019 2:53 PM

To: Kendrick, Jonathan A. - VP & Chief Human Resources Officer <kendja@jea.com>; Motsett, Brian (ES)
<Brian.Motsett@ADP.com>

Subject: RE: JEA / ADP

[External Email - Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected email.]
Hi Jon. | have confirmed we do have a way to "piggy-back" on a contract awarded through Omnia.

Cecilia Prater

Global Channel Manager — BPO, GES
C: 727-504-8343
Cecilia.Prater@adp.com

From: Kendrick, Jonathan A. - VP & Chief Human Resources Officer <kendja@jea.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2019 1:48 PM

To: Prater, Cecilia (ES) <Cecilia.Prater@adp.com>; Motsett, Brian (ES) <Brian.Motsett@ADP.com>
Subject: RE: JEA / ADP

WARNING: Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the source of the email and know the contents
are safe.
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Thanks. Have you been able to confirm a government contract we can piggyback on?

From: Prater, Cecilia (ES) <Cecilia.Prater@adp.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2019 1:40 PM

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
Jon,
Attached is the pre-analysis questionnaire Brian referenced earlier. Please complete to the best of your ability and

return to us by end of day Tuesday, 9/17 so that we can make the most of our time on Thursday. Also, please provide a
list of JEA attendees with roles and we will send out an agenda ahead of the meeting. Thank you!
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
Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2019 1:01 PM

To: Motsett, Brian (ES) <Brian.Motsett@ADP.com>

Cc: Prater, Cecilia (ES) <Cecilia.Prater@adp.com>

Subject: RE: JEA / ADP

WARNING: Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the source of the email and know the contents
are safe.
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Pleasure to meet you electronically, Cecilia. I'll forward the invite on.

Thanks.

Jon Kendrick

Vice President & Chief Human Resources Officer
Direct: (904) 665-4747

Mobile: (904) 466-8517

From: Motsett, Brian (ES) <Brian.Motsett@ADP.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 12,2019 12:56 PM

To: Kendrick, Jonathan A. - VP & Chief Human Resources Officer <kendja@jea.com>
Cc: Prater, Cecilia (ES) <Cecilia.Prater@adp.com>

Subject: JEA / ADP

[External Email - Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected email.]
HiJon,

As previously mentioned I’'m delighted to introduce you to Cecilia, who is on my team and will run point on our end. For
what is worth, when | left ADP | recommended Cecilia to backfill me and she is a big reason | came back.

Cecilia will be sending an invite shortly. Would you prefer a o provide your teams email addresses or she send to you
and you forward on?

Best,



Brian
904-710-8488

Sent from my iPhone - please excuse brevity, errors and omissions

This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain information that is
privileged and confidential. If the reader of the message is not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this communication in error, notify the sender immediately by return email and delete the message and
any attachments from your system.

Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Virtually all written communications to or from State and Local Officials and
employees are public records available to the public and media upon request. Any email sent to or from JEA’s system
may be considered a public record and subject to disclosure under Florida’s Public Records Laws. Any information
deemed confidential and exempt from Florida’s Public Records Laws should be clearly marked. Under Florida law, e-mail
addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in response to a public-records request, do
not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact JEA by phone or in writing.

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



